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Dear Mr Brown

I am writing to you in reference to the 1nformat10n submitted by you to the Agency in
response to the Agency s notification of 19™ February 2014, a copy of which is attached
for your convenience.

I refer you to the third paragraph of the Agency’s letter which states that you are
required to furnish the Agency with “1 signed original and 1 copy in hardcopy format,
and 2 copies of all files in electronic searchable PDF format on CD-Rom”.

I am returning the information you submitted to the Agency and would appre01ate if you
could forward a full and complete original and copies as per our letter of 19™ February
2014.

Yours sincerely,

ngHsH

1th
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




